From: El Dorado Sales
To: SARANTOS, STEVEN
Cc: Alvarez, Desiree; Pagano, Erica
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Yes on 27 - Traffic and NAB Form
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:57:00 PM
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Thanks Steve!
One last thing. It’s policy that | ask for the following question regarding the NAB:

Is the list of chief executive officers, members of the executive committee, or board of directors
provided complete and accurate?

Thank you,

Austin Hunt

El Dorado Broadcasters
Business Analyst

(760) 881-3881 Ext. 242

From: SARANTOS, STEVEN <STEVEN.SARANTOS@Katzmedia.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:28 PM

To: El Dorado Sales <sales@edbroadcasters.com>

Cc: Alvarez, Desiree <desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com>; Pagano, Erica
<ericapagano@edbroadcasters.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Yes on 27 - Traffic and NAB Form

Attached are NAB forms...will send copy and payment info once | receive...likely tomorrow. Maybe
tonight.

Steve Sarantos

Sr. VP & Director of Sales

5700 Wilshire Blvd Ste 200 | Los Angeles, CA 90036
Steven.Sarantos@KatzMedia.com
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From: El Dorado Sales <sales@edbroadcasters.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:20 PM

To: SARANTOS, STEVEN <STEVEN.SARANTOS@Katzmedia.com>
Cc: Alvarez, Desiree <desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com>; Pagano, Erica

<ericapagano@edbroadcasters.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Yes on 27 - Traffic and NAB Form

Hi Steve,

We still have yet to receive the NAB form, traffic, spots, and payment confirmation for this order. Do
you know when we might expect to receive these?

Thank you,

Austin Hunt

El Dorado Broadcasters
Business Analyst

(760) 881-3881 Ext. 242

CAUTION: This message originated from outside of the company. Please take all precautions when opening
attachments or links from outside sources.



mailto:sales@edbroadcasters.com
mailto:STEVEN.SARANTOS@Katzmedia.com
mailto:desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com
mailto:ericapagano@edbroadcasters.com

